

Kresge Parliament – 12/1/16

Start: 6:01 Quorum: 16 Ice Breaker: Favorite holiday food?

Budget Request: Cruzfit – Ian

Annual winter program to inspire our community to exercise during winter quarter. Had over 2000 participants last year. Teams of 2-10 record weekly exercise for 10 weeks 1/16-3/9. Goal is 1200 minutes or 2.5 hours per week. Expanding this year to include education about healthy life styles. Those who complete the 10 weeks get a tee shirt. Sponsors who give a minimum of \$500. get recognized on swag/advertising. Requesting \$500 of \$19,400. Budget.

Red Wheelbarrow Anthology – Student run, open to all UCSC publication. Their annual printing includes poetry, pros and art. Planning on 1125 copies + color pages. Members love working with Kresgians + Writers' House. Publication gives students "representation". Selection process is anonymous, they read everything twice. Asking all college for \$400+. Distributed end of year around campus/Writers Series lectures. Requesting \$500. of their \$6500. Budget. Soft submission deadline is end of January = redwheelbarrowsc@gmail.com or their FB page.

Ethnic Resource Center Big Break = no show (event is tomorrow 12/2)

Deliberation: Toan reports we have \$100. plus approval to use the winter budget \$1500.

Cruzfit: Good project yet concerns about self-reporting, expense line for tee shirts and actual number of Kresge students participating? After discussion, Celinda motions \$100. Tara 2nds 8 Hoots, 2 Screeches, 6 Abstain = Approved.

Red Wheelbarrow: Really good publication, good quality and we have funded annually. Hana motions \$150. Jody 2nds 11 Hoots, 2 Screeches, 3 Abstain = Approved.

New Budget Requests:

Bone Marrow Donor Drive happening January 27th at two campus locations. Asking each college for \$30.00 for advertising/supplies. Parliament discussed request and Hana motioned to approve now, Celinda 2nd 16 Hoots = Approved.

Taekwondo Club – Asking for money for kicking targets, boards and sparring gear. They meet every week for practice including Saturdays at OPERS. Requesting \$300. Discussion included concerns about Kresge participation, consistency of campus club funding, whether or not they provide demonstrations for school? Danny motions to not invite, Liza 2nds 5 Hoots, 5 Screeches, 6 Abstain = Tie. More discussion and Tara motions to invite, Michelle 2nds 10 Hoots, 4 Screeches, 2 Abstain = Approved.

Platypus Affiliated Society – Panel Event January 20th – Inviting speaker and hopefully using Kresge 321 for event. Asking everyone for \$1520? Expenses include speaker fee, travel, advertising and asking for money for their on-going publication too. Ian motions to invite, Celinda 2nds 10 Hoots, 5 Abstain = Approved.

Approval of minutes: 11.17.16 Motion to approve by Tara, Danny 2nds 10 Hoots, 1 Screech, 5 Abstain = Approved.

Parliament Updates:

2016-2017 Programs Budget – Pam

We have yet to receive the 3rd week campus enrollment figures for fall quarter so still waiting on actual budget amount for 2016-2017. Two expenditures from the carry forward account need to be approved: 2016 Mural supplies and graffiti top coat = \$308.11. College Tour Brochure reprint 500 color, tri-folded copies from Community Printers: \$262.15.

Danny motions to approve \$570.26, Toan 2nds 15 Hoots = Approved.

College improvements: Any additional ideas for our community?

-Create a food pantry at Kresge or have a winter quarter only food drive

-White board – Toan has found flat wall board @ \$28.44 each and we would need 2, he also found a paper boarder w/ Owls (36”) to frame around wall board in Student Lounge.

Outreach:

Letter Writing Campaign: No campus wide movement - would Parliament be interested in doing this ourselves? Writing the Office of the President and sharing photos about over crowding at UCSC? We could host a Town Hall Meeting the 2nd or 3rd meeting time in January = HOOT

Report Backs:

SUA – Tara, Hana: 1st roll call of the year = Parliament was incorrect, winter meetings will be in Oakes Learning Ctr. Hosting Study Break event on Sunday at 8 p.m., Porter is also hosting a student space Monday at 8 p.m. Discussed SUA schedule for winter, Adopted the Standing Rock Resolution against the oil company pipe line, SUA President stepped down after one quarter, IVP and EVP were not interested in position but constitution mandates the IVP (Grace) covers as interim until a new President can be elected. Open selection process coming winter quarter.

SFAC - Sylvia – Call for winter quarter funding requests is out, deadline is end of winter qtr.

Campus Expansion Forum – Max – successful start with 35 motivated participants. Reviewed the history of Kresge and discussed next steps to combat unchecked campus growth. Attendees were engaged, good community building and they signed in with emails. FB page was useful. Next meeting coming winter quarter.

Porter Café Vendor Vetting Committee: Ian – Meet the vendors and moving forward with 2; Drunk Monkey and the McHenry Library vendor. Food tastings next Tues. & Wed. at Café. (Michelle was unable to make meeting time, RA Ku’u Tai was our substituted for student input.)

SCOC – Ian for Quinn – two more representatives appointed for Diversity and OPERS.

Book Bin – Max – project is a go as soon as we receive written approval by the Fire Marshall. Bin should be completed over winter break!

Announcements:

Fri. 12/2 – Robot Competition is here...6:30 p.m. in Media Theater – support Carl!!!

Sun. 12/4 Late Night Breakfast 11 p.m. in Town Hall

Mon. 12/5 Study Hall in P/K Dining Hall 8 p.m.- 12 a.m.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:34 p.m.